

Wang, Miller (Minglang) Beijing

Banking & Finance

Corporate / Merger & Acquisition

Transportation

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Environment, Social & Governance (ESG)



Direct: 86-10-6584-6788

Telephone: 86-10-6584-6688

Fax: 86-10-6584-6666

Email: miller.w@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Miller WANG advised international and PRC clients in connection with matters of general corporate, capital market, project finance, M&A, private equity/venture, financial leasing, foreign direct investment and banking, covering sectors of TMT, high tech, new energy, education, pharmacy, petro, mining, power, aircraft and infrastructure etc, and identified by Chambers Asia, ALB, The Legal 500 as a Chinese leading lawyer in the area of financing, banking, TMT.

Mr. Wang has rich experience in financing and capital market and advised on overseas IPOs of either issuers or the underwriters such as Chunlan, Nanjing Landsea, China Putian, Musical Holdings, Japfa Ltd. etc on China A share market, HK, US and Singapore exchange market; and in debt market, Mr. Wang advised The Royal Bank of Scotland plc, Goldman Sachs, Beijing Infrastructure Investment (Hong Kong) Ltd. CCB Leasing, Toyota Motor Finance (China), CIB Leasing etc on financial bond issue, MTN and various RMB, USD or Euro bond issues on either domestic and overseas debt markets.

In the area of mergers and acquisitions, Mr. WANG advised ICBC on its sale of shares in Qingdao International Bank to Hana Bank, represented Sinopec, Huaneng Power International, China Mobile on their various acquisition of equity interests or assets, worked for multinational companies such as Orica, ArcelorMittal, and Singapore Technologies Kinetics Ltd, he also assisted both PRC State-owned and private companies in connection with their offshore acquisitions.

In the area of PE/VC, Mr. Wang advised ASSA ABLOY, SBI Crosby Ltd, IDG, Huashan Capital, YIYI Capital etc on various venture capital investment projects, also helped the growth-stage companies and their founders in connection with venture capital transactions.

In the area of financial leasing, Miller WANG advised CCB Financial Leasing, Huaxia Financial Leasing, CIB Financial Leasing and other leasing companies on hundreds of financial leasing matters in sectors of aircraft, vessel, subway, highway and other manufacturing and equipment leasing.

Work Experience

2003 – present Global Law Office
2001 – 2003 Herbert Smith
1987 – 1998 Jiangsu Foreign Economic Law Firm

Admission

Admitted in the PRC

Education

1999 – 2000 The University of London, the School of Orient and African Studies, LL.M.
1983 – 1987 Wuhan University School of Law, LL.B.

Awards

Mr. Wang has been identified by Chambers Asia, ALB, The Legal 500 as a Chinese leading lawyer in the area of financing, banking, TMT.

Languages

Chinese, English

News updates

Awards & Rankings | GLO Honored in Chambers Global 2020

2020-02-13

Awards & Rankings | GLO Honored in Legal 500 Asia-Pacific Rankings 2020

2020-01-16

Awards & Rankings | GLO Honored in Chambers Asia-Pacific Rankings 2020

2019-12-05

Awards & Rankings | GLO Awarded Numerous Honors in Chambers Global 2019

2019-02-19

Awards & Rankings | GLO Awarded Numerous Honors in Chambers Asia-Pacific 2019 Guide

2018-12-03

Awards & Rankings | GLO Ranked as Leading Law Firm by Chambers Asia-Pacific 2018

2017-12-12

Awards & Rankings | GLO Ranks Top Tier PRC Law Firm by Chambers China (2015 Edition)

2015-02-28

GLO advises Indonesia's largest poultry producer on its IPO and listing on SGX Mainboard

2014-08-18

GLO advises on the first project involving China's local governmental financing platform for issuing notes via an offshore fin...

2014-07-07